

# Husam Ajour

## Full Stack Engineer

A Bootcamp graduate dedicated and hardworking full-stack developer who worked on several projects focused on implementing React.js with Next.js and Node.js for web applications. Always willing to put extra hours in to refine and deliver an outstanding user experience, with applying debugging skills for identifying software bugs and good communication skills for effective teamwork.

## Work History

**Mar 2021 – Present**

### Full Stack Engineer

*Qasid Arabic Institute, Amman, Jordan*

- Developing new user-facing features using React.js with Next.js.
- Building reusable components and front-end libraries for future use.
- Translating designs and wireframes into high quality code.
- Optimizing components for maximum performance across a vast array of web-capable devices and browsers.
- Collaborate with business users to gather requirements and review feedback.
- Collaborate with support engineers to investigate and resolve issues and incidents

**Jul 2020 – Oct 2020**

### DevOps Engineer (Intern)

*Qasid Arabic Institute, Amman, Jordan*

- Working with AWS services such as EC2, S3, RDS and IAM.
- Working on upgrading the open-source version of Canvas LMS for Qasid Arabic Institute.
- Working with Linux command line.
- Troubleshooting issues that occurred because of upgrading to a new version of Canvas LMS software.

**Oct 2017 – Jul 2020**

### Front End Developer (Freelancer)

*Freelance, Amman, Jordan*

- Created site layout and user interface using HTML and CSS practices.
- Used programming capabilities in JavaScript and other

## Contact

### Address

Amman, Jordan

### Phone

+962790920137

### E-mail

husamaj278@gmail.com

### LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/husamajour>

## Skills

Hyper Text Markup Language (HTML)

CSS, SaSS, and TailwindCSS

JavaScript (JS)

jQuery

Node.js and Next.js

React.JS, Hooks and Redux

PostgreSQL and MongoDB

Heroku, Vercel and Netlify

WordPress

Git and GitHub

libraries as needed.

- Produced websites compatible with multiple browsers, devices, and operating systems.
- Drafted design timeline specifications to create accurate project deadlines and set budgetary metrics.
- Collaborated with in-house web designers to create sleek and innovative UI design.
- Conducted unit testing to deliver optimal browser functionality.
- Analyzed requirements and designed, developed, and implemented software applications for multiple websites.
- Deployed several WordPress themes with layout modifications and launched the sites live.

Jul 2017 –  
Sep 201

### Front End Developer (Intern)

*Istanbul Information Technology, Amman, Jordan*

- Created site layout and user interface using HTML and CSS practices.
- Produced websites compatible with multiple browsers.

Aug 2015 –  
Apr 2016

### Intern

*Humanitarian Family Aid, Amman, Jordan*

- Provided full-time support for a team of 10 volunteers.
- Oversaw aid distributions, day-long weekend activities and daily homework club for refugee children.
- Conducted interviews, translated and interpreted communications between HFA staff and beneficiary communities.

## Education

---

2016-10 –  
2020-8

### Bachelor of Science: Computer Science

*Princess Sumaya University for Technology - Amman, Jordan*

**Graduation Date:** August 2020

**Relevant Coursework:** Object-Oriented Programming, Webpage Design and Internet Programming, Data Structure and Algorithms, Database Administration, Digital Image Processing, Systems Analysis and Design, Software Engineering.

## Courses

---

2020-12-17  
2021-3-7

### Code 401: Advanced Software Development in Full-Stack JavaScript

*ASAC in partnership with Code Fellows, Amman, Jordan*

- CI/CD, Socket.IO, React.js, Redux, testing using Jest, SASS/SCSS, MongoDB, TCP and HTTP, Authentication and Authorization, Heroku and Netlify.

## Hobbies

---

- Football
- Photography

## Certifications

---

2019-06

Python Training

## Languages

---

Arabic



English



2020-11-15

## Code 301: Intermediate Software Developer

2020-12-10

ASAC in partnership with Code Fellows, Amman, Jordan

- MVC architecture with professional-grade HTML, CSS, and JavaScript and third-party libraries such as Express.js, jQuery, EJS, and Mustache.
- JSON and 3rd-party APIs, RESTful APIs, Node.js, AJAX and Asynchronous Programming, PostgreSQL, and Deployment with cloud services like Heroku.

2020-10-4

## Code 201: Foundations of Software Developer

2020-10-30

ASAC in partnership with Code Fellows, Amman, Jordan

- Repositories on GitHub and organizations for team projects.
- Object-Oriented programming in JavaScript.
- Introduction to Chart.js library and how to use it.
- Introduction to Local Storage and JSON.
- DOM Manipulation, Events, Event Listeners, and Event Handlers.

2020-09-20

## Code 102: Intro to Software Development

2020-09-24

ASAC in partnership with Code Fellows, Amman, Jordan

- Interactive webpages using HTML, CSS and basic JavaScript such as loops, conditional statements and variables, in addition to pushing and cloning code using Git and GitHub.

2020-09-19

## Code 101: Explore Software Development

ASAC in partnership with Code Fellows, Amman, Jordan

- Basic HTML and CSS knowledge and how things work together on the web.

## Graduation Project

---

My graduation project was a video summarization website that summarizes any YouTube video into an auto-generated, comprehensive, readable summary by using cutting-edge techniques and algorithms, such as speech recognition and text summarization algorithms. The project also provides other functionalities, such as summarizing text and audio files uploaded by the user. Moreover, the project provides different summarization features for different types of input (video, audio, and text), which saves time and lets the user find the most useful information quickly and directly. It also could be extended to provide many other features such as the most frequent words...etc.